Bethan Lovering

From: Mid Planning

Sent: 14 April 2023 16:25

To: EED Forward Planning

Cc: lan R Llewelyn

Subject: LDP - Carmarthenshire LDP 2018 -2033 (2nd Deposit) - NRW Response
NRW:00892137

Attachments: CARMS LDP 2018 2033 2nd Deposit NRWReply FINAL.pdf; 2nd DEPOSIT CARMS

LDP ANNEX 3 Site Allocations.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Bethan, Red category

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_ Learn why this is

important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Good Afternoon

As discussed with Bethan Lovering, we have previously uploaded comments to your online portal
in respect of the rLDP 2" Deposit consultation. Please disregard these comments. Our formal
response is attached and supersedes any previous comments.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Bonnie

Bonnie Palmer

Yngynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Advisor
Tim Cynllunio Datblygau De Orllewin Cymru / South West Wales Development Planning Team
Rhif ffon / Phone number :H

Dyddiau gweithio (os yn berthnaso orking days : Tuesday - Friday

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oed.i.
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.
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